BUYCK, MARK

03/05/2014



From: Mark Buyck <mbuyck(@dist228.org>

Date: March 5, 2014 at 9:32:03 AM CST

To: Scott Kuffel

<skuffel@dist228.org>, foiaofficer@atg.state.il.us, mike.lamb

(@ieanea.org

Subject: FOIA REQUEST

FOIA REQUEST
Name and Address of Public Body Receiving Request:
Geneseo School District #228.
Unit Office 648 N Chicago St.
Geneseo, IL 61254
309-945-0450.

Date Requested: March 5, 2014

Request Submitted By: X E-mail X U.S.Mail _ Fax
~__InPerson

Name of Requester: Mark Gerald Buyck
Street Address: 534 27" Avenue

City/State/County Zip: Moline, Illinois, 61265
Telephone 309-721-1811  E-mail markbuyck@msncom

Purpose: Illinois Education Labor Board Investigation of
Unfair Labor Practices

Records Requested:

A signed cooperative agreement with all bylaws and
amendments; and removals including memorandums. 1996-
2014

All Rock River Board of directors meeting minutes and
agendas 1996-2014

My personnel file

Other Rock River individual contracts; with names blacked out
1996-2014



The memorandum of understanding from 2003 that you assert
requires Rock River teachers to be members of the GEA

The seniority lists for Geneseo and Rock River covering the
period of your employment

Any arbitrator decisions involving teachers at the cooperative

Minutes of member district board meetings approving the
dissolution of the cooperative

Minutes from 2006 Geneseo school Board meeting granting
Mark Buyck Tenure

Orders from the Illinois Educational Labor Relations Board
related to the Geneseo Education Association.

Geneseo employee handbooks 1996-2014

Do you want copies of the documents? YES
Do you want Paper Copies? Yes
[s this request for a Commercial Purpose? NO

Are you requesting a fee waiver? NO

Mark Gerald Buyck

FOIA Officer - Caitlin Q. Knutte
Office of the Illinois Attorney General



JARRATT, LENNIE

03/10/2014



Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>& March 14. 2014 932 PN
To: Lennie Jarratt <lennie@lenniejarratt.com>

Cc: Natalie Haugse <nhaugse @dist228.org>
Re: FOIA Request

16 Attachments, 916 KB

Dear Sir,

Attached are the emails for District 228 with keyword "Dillard". This will also be posted to our regular Board of
Education meeting in April.

You have to start by changing the story you tell yourself about getting older... The minute you say to yourself, Time is everything, and Im
going to make sure that time is used the way | dream it should be used, then youve got a whole different story.

—Diane Sawyer

Scott D. Kuffel, Supt

Geneseo CUD #228

648 N Chicago St

Geneseo, IL 61254
http.//www.agcsdblogs.org/kuffel/
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00006e26.eml (103 KB)

00000063.eml (103 KB)

From: "Jim Broadway's lllinois School Policy Updates" <noreply @stateschoolnews.com>
Subject: Once a leader, lllinois retreats on early childhood investment

Date: February 19, 2014 2:55:16 AM CST

To: <bhofer@dist228.org>

Mail Attachiment

0000082c.eml (92 KB)

00000802.em! (26 KB)

00000818.eml (103 KB)

00001691.eml (53 KB)

00012881.eml (53 KB)

This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his
or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail of the
error and then delete this e-mail immediately. Geneseo CUSD 228

On Mar 10, 2014, at 12:25 PM, Lennie Jarratt <lennie @ lenniejarrati.com> wrote:

March 10, 2014



Dear Superintendent,

Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., this is a request for a copy
of the following record(s):

e Electronic copy of all emails (including attachments) sent/received since February 132014
via school district email services with the following keyword: [Please redact personal
information as required by FOIA laws. Reminder, this does not include district personnel
names and email addresses.]

O Dillard

Please email the above documents to lennie@educationmatiers us. If any documents are not
provided in the format specified, please provide the State or Federal statutes relied upon for that
decision.

These records must be provided electronically if available according to FOIA regulations as outlined
by the lllinois Attorney General, "It has been held that it is the obligation of a public body to provide a
requesting party with records in the form in which they are ordinarily kept, if so requested: a public
body may not elect to furnish records in a different format. American Federation of State County &
Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO v. County of Cook, 136 Ill. 2d 334, 345-47 (1990). Thus. when a
requesting party sought a copy of computerized records on a computer tape, the public body could
not satisfy the request by furnishing a printout of the records.” This text can be found onp 11 at
hitp://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/government/FOIA _duide.pdf.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this request.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of my request. If you have any guestions. or

3985

if | can be of any assistance, please contact me at 5847-302-3965.

If any fee in excess of $10.00 will be incurred in fulfilling this request. please obtain my approval
before the fee is accessed.

Sincerely,

Lennie



GRADERT, MARVIN J.

03/14/2014



Geneseo Community Unit School District 228 2:250-E1

School Board

Exhibit - Written Request for District Public Records

All requests to inspect and/or to obtain a copy of a District record must be made in writing. This form
is provided for convenience — its use is not required. Please submit all requests to the District’s
Freedom of Information Officer. Copying fees, if any, must be paid before copies will be provided.
The Freedom of Information Officer can give you an estimate of the copying fees, if any.

YRRV V- CRIVIZRI B2 355 P/ . Con)

Name of individual(s) requesting District records Email address

[FYRYN 2ysP AL A2l 308 9yy ¥/22

Address Telephone number
By 2L L1258 3/,9/r

City State Zip Dafe of request

[] Please check if this request of records is being made for a commercial purpose. Section 2 of the
Freedom of Information Act states: “Commercial purpose means the use of any part of a public record or
records, or information derived from public records, in any form for sale, resale, or solicitation or advertisement
for sales or services. For purposes of this definition, requests made by news media and non-profit, scientific, or
academic organizations shall not be considered to be made for a "commercial purpose” when the principal
purpose of the request is (i) to access and disseminate information concerning news and current or passing
events, (ii) for articles of opinion or features of interest to the public, or (iii) for the purpose of academic,
scientific, or public research or education. Section 3.1 states: “It is a violation of this Act for a person to
knowingly obtain a public record for a commercial purpose without disclosing that it is for a commercial
purpose, if requested to do so by the public body.”

[] Please check if a fee waiver or reduction is being requested. Section 6 of the Freedom of
Information Act states: “Documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined
by the public body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and
indicates that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the
public interest if the principal purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the
health, safety and welfare or the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of
personal or commercial benefit.”

Please indicate your reason for requesting a fee waiver:

Check if you are requesting:

Record description (Please be specific) Electronic Copy | Inspection Copy

P/Y 13 Annu—a_l ignc.ncia_) Q.'pou— X
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Superintendent Review August, 2010
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ANDERSON, BRIAN

02/21/2014



Request for Access to Public records pursuant to The Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140)

Name of Public Body: Local School District

Date Requested: February 21,2014

Requested to: FOIA Officer

Name of Requester: Brian Anderson

Company: Lee’s Foodservice Parts & Repairs, Inc.
Address: 230 W Laura Drive, Addison, IL 60101
Telephone: 630-543-3644

E-mail: brian@leesoven.com

Copies of Records: Yes ‘

Electronic Copies if Available: Yes (PDF) L
Commercial Purpose: Yes

Fee Waiver: No

Daye
I respectfully request the records of the following information: L <b ( o g’t\“‘
Coping?

1. Vendor/ Contractor information providing for the maintenance and repair of
the cafeteria/foodservice equlpment

2. Vendor/Contractor information providing the ware-washing, cleaning, and
sanitizing products for the cafeteria/foodservice equipment.

3. If applicable, copies of the contract/s of the aforementioned
services/products in items 1 & 2.

4. Person/Department whom purchases the aforementioned services/products

initems 1 & 2.

Brian Anderson .




